TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
AGENDA
JANUARY 17, 2022
7:00 PM

PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AN AREA VARIANCE

e 14 Glenmore Circle, Tax # 163.04-1-9.31, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185-119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and or heater equipment on the side of the home.
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

e 15 Glendower Circle, Tax # 151.16-3-24, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
8185 - 17 K. (2) for a proposed garden shed located less than both the required
minimum side setbacks, property is a corner lot. This property is zoned RN-Residential
Neighborhood.



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES
December 20, 2021

PRESENT

George Dounce, Chairperson; Barbara Servé, Vice Chair; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner,
James Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, David Rowe

ALSO PRESENT
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Doug DeRue, Director of
Planning and Zoning: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
Phil Castleberry

Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on
Monday, December 20, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. local time.

George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of
Appeals to order at 7:00 pm.

The applications before the Board this evening except for 736 Linden Avenue are Type Il Actions
under 6-NYCRR 8617.5 (c) (16) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under
SEQRA. The applications are exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department
based on an agreement with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008.
PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AN AREA VARIANCE
e 36 Meadow Cove Tax # 164.12-2-24, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 8185 -
17 E. for a proposed garden shed located less than the required minimum side setback as
well as the minimum total required setbacks. This property is zoned RN-Residential
Neighborhood.
George Dounce opened the public hearing.
The homeowner, Cameron Kelly, was present.
Mr. Kelly described the need for additional storage space for his lawn and garden
equipment. There will be a fence and vegetation between the most affected neighbor at 34
Meadow Cove Road so the visibility of the shed will be limited.

A letter of support from the neighbor at 34 Meadow Cove Road was submitted to the
Town.

There was no further public comment.
Mary Ellen Spennacchio Wagner moved to close the public hearing.
Barb Servé seconded.

Page 1 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21



All Ayes.

25 Knollwood Drive Tax # 138.13-1-5, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 8185 -
17 B. for a proposed roofed entry encroaching into the front setback. Property is zoned RN
— Residential Neighborhood District.

George Dounce opened the public hearing.

This entire home is located in within the 70’ setback making the variance necessary. Any
renovations or additions to the property would require a variance for this home which is
located on a long narrow lot.

The roofed entry and large front porch addition will not be a detriment to the neighborhood
or be out of character.

There was no public comment.

Barb Servé moved to close the public hearing.

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.

All Ayes.

155 Sylvania Tax # 151.06-1-4, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 8185 - 17 E.
for a proposed addition located less than the required minimum side setback as well as the
minimum total required setbacks. Also requesting relief from Town Code 8185 -17 G. for
exceeding the allowed maximum building footprint by 195 square feet. This property is
zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood.

James Fahy was present to discuss this application with the Board.

The owner is proposing a major renovation to the home which includes in part the addition
of a third bay to the garage and a cabana for the pool area. The setback variances are
required to achieve this.

There is no neighborhood opposition.

George Dounce moved to close the public hearing.

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.

All Ayes.

736 Linden Ave Tax # 138.15-1-19.1 Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 8185 -
52 C. and 8185 - 53 D. (1)(2) for the proposed building encroaching into the front setbacks
as well as parking area less than 40 feet from the ROW and not located behind the front

line of the building. Property is zoned LI-Light Industrial.

George Dounce opened the public hearing.

Page 2 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21



This application is an unlisted SEQR action. Doug DeRue indicated that this area is not a
significant habitat. Robert Koegel also confirmed that he is comfortable with this
determination as it will prove minimal or no environmental impact. Doug DeRue advised
that a negative determination by the Board would be appropriate.

George Dounce moved to approve the approval of the short form EAF of SEQR as a
negative determination as presented on December 20, 2021.

Jim Pergolizzi seconded.
The Board was polled individually.

Tom Kidera voted aye

Barb Servé voted aye

Jim Pergolizzi voted aye

David Rowe voted aye

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye

Phil Castleberry was absent

The requested variance is not causing an undesirable change in the area. This placement
is consistent with other office buildings in the area. Existing mature trees will buffer the
project from adjacent roadways. Despite the fact that the variances are substantial, they
are mitigated by the wide right of way of Route 441 and Linden Avenue.

There was no public comment.

Dave Rowe moved to close the public hearing.

Jim Pergolizzi seconded.

All Ayes.

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE

18 Golf Avenue, Tax # 151.15-2-45.2 Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185-
113 B. (1); (2); for an oversized, over height accessory structure (garage/barn, proposed to
be 1440 square feet and 29 feet in height). Property zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood
District.

This hearing is open.
No representative was present to discuss this application with the Board and no new
information has been provided. This hearing has been open for several months without new

information or contact from the homeowners.

The Board moved to close this hearing without prejudice.

All Ayes.

Page 3 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21



DECISION FOR 36 MEADOW COVE ROAD - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 36 Meadow Cove Road was moved by Mary
Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by David Rowe.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Dounce aye
Servé aye
Pergolizzi aye
Spennacchio-Wagner aye
Castleberry absent
Rowe aye
Kidera aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
October 15, 2021.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023.

DECISION FOR 25 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 25 Knollwood Drive was moved by Barbara
Servé and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Dounce aye
Servé aye
Pergolizzi aye
Spennacchio-Wagner aye
Castleberry absent
Rowe aye
Kidera aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
October 14, 2021.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023.

DECISION FOR 155 SYLVANIA ROAD - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 155 Sylvania Road was moved by George
Dounce and seconded by Barbara Servé.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Dounce aye
Servé aye
Pergolizzi aye
Spennacchio-Wagner aye
Castleberry absent

Page 4 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21



Rowe aye
Kidera aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the Site map and application submitted to the Zoning Board
of Appeals dated October 15, 2021.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024.

DECISION FOR 736 LINDEN AVENUE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 736 Linden Avenue was moved by James
Pergolizzi and seconded by George Dounce.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Dounce aye
Servé aye
Pergolizzi aye
Spennacchio-Wagner aye
Castleberry absent
Rowe aye
Kidera aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
October 15, 2021, excepting site plan adjustments made by the Planning Board that do not

materially increase the amount of the granted variances.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024.

POINT PERSONS FOR JANUARY 17, 2021 MEETING
14 Glenmore Circle — George Dounce

15 Glendower Circle — Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner
MEETING ADJOURNMENT/MINUTES APPROVAL

George Dounce moved to approve the minutes of the November 15th meeting as written.
All Ayes
The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan K. Donnelly
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 5 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21



1/6/22, 1:50 PM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
14 Glenmore Circle PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Coyles, Jonathan D
14 Glenmore Cir
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Coyles, Jonathan D
14 Glenmore Cir
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:

Right Lot Line: 10 Right Lot Line: 10.8 Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: 5 Left Lot Line: 10.7 Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 50 Front Setback:
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback:
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height:

Size: 0 Size: 0 Size:

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and
or heater equipment on the side of the home when code requires that it be placed behind the rear wall

of the home. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood

January 06, 2022

Date Doug DeRue - Director Planning Zoning Development

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84572499&ciDisplay=null

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

12



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed January 6, 2022

12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: ch Crnloer )7} 2ozl Hearing Date: J;M VAry 17; Z0Zz7Z
Applicant: Tonathan aund T iaa Co»! leg

Address: 19 Hleamore Corele , P;/r:}-cﬁm", NY 1453y

Phone: Q11-4Hay- 12546 E-Mail: 'qclc,,q‘!e; @?ma.‘l‘ Conn
Agent: N lA i

(if different than Applicant)
Address: N A

Phone; A . E-Mail: o FA
Property Owner: Same _4«s Applicant _
} (if different than Applicant)
Address: Same as Appleant
Phone: S Gme as A}gfbimm," E-Mail: Same &g A;op)kc;w‘l’

(if applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)
Property Location: 1Y Gleamere Corcle ) Ps’m(«d ; N }W}? Current Zoning: RN C' R.(,sd.cc.h"k | NC(S\\(;OI hw})
Tax Map Number: Wu(cé[ID‘. [ 5. 04 - [~13, |

Application For: Kl Residential [0 commercial ] Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

J w& L\Avr., Condvackd w iy NO"ﬂ\CM‘”n Povlg And (J‘Cn}vn Evn/cr/r»gtb 7‘0 IAchAN 4n
I‘,\j(-owu( pov t and f«)@:ﬂ&/oav’(/‘ /7'44;5} resp ([)"ﬂll\l ,‘.\ sur ba olc\.’ﬁ,rd. Due o e nahyee and
Pl‘\Ctmt'\{' o€ s progect, G wetl as fue seb-beck and qugled |pcahon of our howe )

< - ; : .
r [ﬂ“f\a-'\ "[\) Qv / Cv’ dt,'s»\o 47\»‘( rYld hc.:g\\borg) W Ase V'ULV&J ;’“5 @ v ariance ‘f'b P‘I“Q—

-H\(' )‘”’"’) eguipment (‘.‘e‘) p”ﬂ Gnd A(’(}'pvmp) on "h(. S)d( ofovr home, As d"“r‘;é“'( A"“"'\

an {n abth7 Fo r Jace Hg ChYifgn] 18 Tocakim will Ceelean whdet burden and Expence Al ,M,.nv) O wer,

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate o
the best of my knowledge.

12 )i7]2)

(Owner or Applicant Signature) {Date}

Rav, 10/1917



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welifare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also

consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

B¢ chaon ir e g Hrached phokos, Hhe locabsy [pssihon ofcor dome - wh )
i5 seb back s"ﬁ""["%‘h") Ramou € Cul-de~scc and fuy ledd deaj Ferm our Reeskoory -
as un“ A5 Ao shattgie glacenat o f Precs aud § hrutben, )ty grevet &1y
vnderirmste Impact 6n Uy cherackerof oue Al hborkeod and w0+ create 419
AeleimeA o renrby pevperhiy FEQLis Larand ”%m,\u and P fawp Pitce of

r((—dwb{_? Small pool equip ﬁ\uA are pereny M f;écﬂplw' o4 #\, ;{dc Wour hvaag |
OﬂM—f LW5 Y '\6514‘1‘"“‘"‘1 appu "/‘l‘-""’ beea 4 raanbd "5)‘01;)1”- Wf'f"\*\:c'( qad Mrob[
OV ipnt onhe sidey o F Tcir kmes dnd ny delrmed his been coveed., In adohm b

free coves an ) ;LNLL&\,’ /lncdl wt an alio u!ll‘) h retop a b4rrier aridd P €, v put-
rf ’\‘Iccmarr B sVppact aprridat of Vhe (‘abuﬁ ke d variance
2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

QC cavse of 1, lac«m‘n;w/pus:%'u of our ‘\the) e dfr,j’., of ,,v/,frﬂ,c,v;ﬂj
Pos‘)‘ Gw o /,,.{—;;,I an d ﬂbloaqﬁ;.\oﬁo\lf (ak«c'! k)l;\l(a-df Qna(. U'A/ch?

e%ulpmmf‘) h‘e 5,\‘7 ‘:. (f\"}\;\\ -}1\\;{* lgl?’ LC FC«:»L/& f@f?‘luﬁ /hd} 6i0‘);"“—~4
Wi b( _H“ gi‘dc O‘“ ()"(LD"V\(’. A’ks,bhflf {(,(,J,.\q tdh"l Crenate Sa&/(, (‘omcfn[/

Gestiene dlfn,,qh.;\;/q.u{ 97“'{“‘/ AdRes) Cos b e home owmners.

Rav. 10/19/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Piease explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantval

TLL rt%U(Sk& Vﬂ(‘ﬁ‘\c(_ \s M}n;b\ul T4 M(rt( \nv‘bhﬂ +L\( {’“(mr& °'F"Ldb(l)
Preces of porl equipmint (4pprovimkty S feethgh) o He s1da o€ our hame | o5
Orrosczl *b fapvrs b"w“\';‘ué- Thes \/(hﬁ‘kc( ‘u;“ hase s tm pact owesr y\(,‘jkba/;,

bv s ”\*“;)“6"“‘”"1 or t Toun of Pilfcd and with aod Impack the acgtehes oe

C“J‘)v’lﬂf'\“} of e Svfrow\dmj Gress A Ang w ey -

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

AS Shows o i«\m eltacked phhs, el AcSC;ibeJ iy 'ho,vpp,/ Cted-:j §ochong of
| s AOCUW.J/ ’h&um‘%ut nadurg 0F 090 Pripely il prevat This poy)
; e@“‘l"“"‘/’{ Kom [7(-‘43 \/;S:lelb 'b», ovr m{,lstaors or ou’ cul-de-sac, At
5 e mlee, and sedback napure af0ue Jame (A Com biwaboa pirh our _/,(MM
‘ }thsc'«,ﬂn) i H ﬂ"thl 5'5'\1&«/, Cavuvch Cusrrn noshvense effects of impach are
Created frimlar o 5hee by ..,ch“,k[mlw! wW( amwtky A NS s Adihond bacricr l[r%mu

e NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Nn/ﬁw dollcw Mhes oluc//-lml bere, are aot st -created . oo dd wd
[)\/l\d DY [\bwvb and becavse D;m-““ \7g f(b()&l}v) wag ,q{olo\.kf'dml

d(l,nc)ue,d WL A» wod Lvu(, Qn,_’ C[ﬂowc (D#A rr@q# ‘th Vanmw ,4
'l% L)ru +b o\ﬂ)nuc Vh\‘; viyiane L«’“ l\;m)cw_r} Crende 5\7'\If;cm)f (jﬂé[(,‘,//“,

A( Hg fro/zA? oONnel AS we/) 3] Sﬁ[(c)[) Qingerns fir e oL.uJ‘c_.,\
0vC home and ool na,if)kbur’woal.

Rev, 10/19/17 o




Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

Cox{lcs’ yool aq\iusy)meu% VAaridnee,

¥ (Project Namej

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...

[l TownBoard [{ Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [J Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[0 change of zoning [J  special permit [l building permit [0 permit [ amendment

m variance ] approvaiofa plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §808 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)
and‘H\ﬁn D \Cm{}({ ft{(é_ﬂ_n‘}“b C,rifa;ﬂﬁ'fﬁr{;”‘f /‘{f]‘/
\T‘;l!:an ,Q C:b\.;ilt; (Y6 lenmory. (it @%M'QW’VJ‘?;
I ]17]2 )
/ ) {Signature of Applicant) ' i {Dated)
3"‘( 6 ICVM\ML (u*r ‘c
s (Street Address)

Pivtstd . NV 453

{City/Town, State! Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17



MAP OF SURVEY
SHOWING LAND OF
#14 GLENMORE CIRCLE

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, N.Y.
SCALE 1" = 30

BER REF. N

.

Cartifcmtions norwon one not tronafwradie.
The Tocation of underyred narovements o
WrDOTTYTents are At oheOym knowm and
ofan st be wwOmated.

Oy wymym'-'ﬂl"nm'i
med ore gmwihe bus G commeet

copies of the mrveptr's origing work ond
sphion

Unauthortead ofteration o odditkn 10 0 murvey
nctp Daoring @ Hoenud dond mrvey’s 3ed 3
o wolalion ot ssctior. 7200, subdhasion 2. af
the Mow Yot Siote Education Lew

AR RN v ue

-

NAT
STEVEN A & MARIA LADELTA
M2 263 a4
{ L

Woter Actheeily

107 w.ge wdnesk
- congenent o the
Tows of Pitlstord

T 163040-1-93 1
14 GLENMORE CIRCLE
ARLA 46046 511
1163 Acres

ROCHESTER OFFICE
4450 CULVER ROAD
ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14622

Esesg 654-5897
28383 6546149 (FAX)

TAL
2562 CLOVER

NB9'52'33"¢  248.71'

IR,
empampnt S
N

GLENMORE

2 STORY
Fats

NV
ALANISH & SHALINI DAMAN]
TAL2 1630401914 |
12 GLENMORE CIRCLE

CIRCLE

(60.0 WIDE)

REFERENCES:

1. TCDD STEIN TO TODD STEIN & FRANCEEN
EUAS-STEIN BY DEED FILED APRIL 29, 2003
AS UBER $776 OF DEEDS, PAGE 4%

2. MAP OF A RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 349 &
350 CHATHAM WOODS SECTION “A” FILED
11191993 AS UBER 277 OF MAPS,
PAGE 77

3. MAP OF FINAL PHASE OF SECTION “A"

CHATHAM WOODS SUBDIVISION FILED
4-13-1992 AS LIBER 270 OF MAPS,
PAGE 82 & 93.

4. NO ABSTRACT PROVIDED FOR SURVEY

CERTIFY TO:

JONATHAN D. COYLES ond JILLIAN R. COYLES
SHULL & COYLES LAW OFFICE

. CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION

. PREMIUM MORTGAGE CORPCRATION, its successors
ond/or assigns

OLVER, KORTS, KORONA, RUSSELL & PERICAK

INFISES

w

WE, MAGDE LAND SURVEYING, P.C., HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM NOTES OF A FIELD
SURVEY COMPLETED ON SEPTEMBER 1B, 2014 AND FROM
~THE REFERENCES LISTED HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY FACTS
AN UPDATED ABSTRACT OF MAY REVEAL.

n Y 8%5 t

FRLAS W, MAGDE, LLLIC. $049957

omuguetmogdesunvty.com










As shown from both angles below, our home is set far back away from the road, and the side of our home
(i.e., proposed location of the pool equipment) is not visible and blocked by trees and shrubbery.

A large wall of arborvitae also create a barrier between the proposed location of the pool equipment and
our neighbor’s yard







1/6/22, 1:51 PM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
15 Glendower Circle PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Kunz, Marcus M and Christina Cozan
15 Glendower Cir
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Kunz, Marcus M and Christina Cozan
15 Glendower Cir
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:

Right Lot Line: 4 Right Lot Line: 1 Right Lot Line: 3
Left Lot Line: 4 Left Lot Line: 1 Left Lot Line: 3
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 17 K. (2) and 185-113 B. 6 for a
proposed garden shed located less than both the required minimum side setbacks, property is a
corner lot. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. The request is for a 1 foot setback on
both side lot lines where a "garden shed" could be located 4 feet from the property lines.

January 06, 2022

Date Doug DeRue - Director Planning Zoning Development

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84575857&ciDisplay=null 1/2



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed January 6, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: December 20, 2021 Hearing Date:

Applicant: Christina Cozan & Markus Kunz

Address: 19 Glendower Circle

Phone: (985) 612-1162 E-Mail:  ChristinaCozan@hotmail.com
Agent:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:
Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mait:

(if applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: [/ Residential [ cCommercial [] Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

Build 10ft x 12ft x 11ft (WxLxH) garden shed. The shed would be roughly 1 foot from the back and 1
foot from the East property lines.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

Lt~ (2 /(4/@ e el

D) (Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The shed will located in an area of our property that is shielded from view of our neighbors. The rear
of our ot has a fence and the particular corner where we would like the shed is wooded (on the
neighbor's side). The east side of our lot has a newly installed (by neighbor) fence. The shed will also
have trees in front of it.

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

1. Given that this is a corner lot as well as the orientation of our house on the lot, this is really the only
location on the property the shed can be located without it being right outside one of the kitchen
windows or by ripping out one of our flower beds.

2. We recently insulated and dry walled the garage so there is no longer loft storage space.

3. Moving some items from the basement and garage into the shed will free up space in the garage
and make it possible to make a playroom in the basement for the kids (which will help Markus and |
keep our sanity when we are working and the kids' friends come over).

Rev. 10/19/17 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

We believe the variances are minimal as both the rear and east property lines are in direct view of our
neighbors on either property line.

4.  Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district;

The shed we have selected is a nice looking shed. It is shielded from the neighbors' view by trees
(rear) and a fence (east).

The Shed WUk oo

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. s the alleged difficulty self-created?

Yes. We love our neighbors and our neighborhood, but our family has grown as has our need for

additional space. The shed will allow us to create additional space so our home can flow in a more
appropriate way.

Rev. 10/19/17



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

in the Matter of

Cozan-Kunz Shed Variances

(Project Name)
The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[J TownBoard [] ZoningBoardof Appeals [] PlanningBoard [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...
[ change of zoning [J special permit [d building permit 1 permit [J amendment

variance [(] approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...Issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

t do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

C st (2 | A ’(// December 10, 2021

@) (Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

15 Glendower Circle
(Street Address)

Pittsford, NY 14534

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9









/5 _GUENDOWER CIRCLE

GLENDA WER C/RCLE

QW
Rowy NP°OZ’ OOUC
-~ s N o ! ()
So. OO pe
IS p Q - /
Ql . 0 //S, :
AN Y RS o \L
™ Q \,) _ U N -+ RC
i t T ¥
1N AY /
% o~ . / | ~Conc,
% ~ A7 C s52.2 . g
eI D Y
—— X —x GAZ, N
0.5’ ~ N \
" : O
s %
/3 3 . .
4x % W A0
3 56N 0 —
i ul N 20
| 257y Wy
R, Hse N q
~ O, vig :
1 /5
Il s 23.2 ~
o.s8’ 33,70 = G
—-—
—_—r
0.3’ _J
- N 2
0 Q
N N
N q '
VCHDIN Lo & J
FencE ~ /14 0o’
, / 00 "'E QO
v ! @ = N ° 5 8
o Vi A 3 N O
e ) ’\ I\
b © )
S 2
0
¢ “Omly title survays bearing the makers embossed
3 B should be relied upon sincs other than embossed-
REFERENTE copies may contain unauthorized and undetectabl
Ll THEI pee s, P /ED modifications, deletions, and changes.”
Sl e sl L 20
“Unauthorized alteration or addition to n survey m
bearing a ticensed land surveyor’s seal is a violatic
of section 7209, suh-division 2, of the New York
State Education Law.”
%%gvffggz//;}’ 7a 7/555 PD//?{/GWE.S C/S 7‘£D HEREN/ CERTIFZEDN 7D
IROM NMVES OF AN INSTRUMEALT .55,9 C‘OMPLE)Z‘D ons / MOLWEST 1NQLTONEE OF ME . ’7
SEPZ 10,/ DY, IS B CESS O AAIDSOR I

‘77/‘/{: SITCE LA N C()//)/)/

NS CRIN G TAIE IO R
/’z _,o"rl-{ BLENATT E . fid) UARHA n/ ey

JA 5 M. LEONM! MYS.PL.S. . R92es o ce s penbrme
(CyS) BN G~ COUWTRY CLLIR RAAD
EAAST /?4)06’56752 MV /Edad s 5




	01 Agenda_2022-01-17
	02 Minutes_2021-12-20
	03 14 Glenmore Circle ZBA Packet
	14 Glenmore Circle Ap
	14 Glenmore Circle Pictometry
	14 Glenmore Circle RN
	14 Glenmore Circle ZBA Ap

	04 15 Glendower Circle ZBA Packet



